
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Becker, PJ 
To: r5hearingclerk 
Cc: Williams, Deborah J 
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for City of Springfield, Illinois, Office of Public Utilities, 

City Water, Light and Power; Docket number: RCRA-05-2025-0015 
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 2:22:08 PM 

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when 
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links. 

I have received transmittal, thanks you. 

P.J. Becker 
Environmental Health & Safety Manager 
City Water, Light and Power | City of Springfield 
3100 Stevenson Drive | Springfield, Illinois 62712 
217-757-8610 Ext. 1110 (O) | 217-303-9573 (C) | 217-757-8615 (F) | pj.becker@cwlp.com 

THE ABOVE MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND PROHIBITED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. YOU ARE HEREBY 
NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVE 
THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, RETURN TO THE E-MAIL ADDRESS LISTED ABOVE. 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 2:12 PM 
To: Becker, PJ <PJ.Becker@cwlp.com>; Williams, Deborah J <Deborah.Williams@cwlp.com>; 
joshua.more@afslaw.com; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Clarizio, Richard 
<Clarizio.Richard@epa.gov> 
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Dierich, Andrea 
<Dierich.Andrea@epa.gov>; Scambiatterra, Graciela <scambiatterra.graciela@epa.gov>; Morris, 
Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; Foster, Marianna <Foster.Marianna@epa.gov>; R5LECAB 
<R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra 
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; chris.cahnovsky@illinois.gov; Dustin.Burger@illinois.gov; Hill, Shatavia 
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene <harris.francene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane 
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov> 
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for City of Springfield, Illinois, Office of 
Public Utilities, City Water, Light and Power; Docket number: RCRA-05-2025-0015 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Springfield/CWLP. DO NOT reply, click 
links, or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Please contact ISD 
Technical Support @ Ext. 2834 with questions or concerns. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Mr. Becker, 

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number RCRA-05-2025-0015, was filed 
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today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and a 
certificate of service. 

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov. 

Thank you, 
Juliane Grange 

Juliane Grange 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 
Planning and Administrative Staff 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
Phone 312-886-9868 
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov 
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